W aarvee associates
architects engineers & consultants pvt. Itd.

é-Laning of Pune - Satara
N [ \h

AA/PSTRPL/14-15/ 624 23" January 2015

To.

The Chief Project Manager
M/s PS Toll Road Pvt Ltd
3" floor, Kadam plaza
Survey n0.97/3

Above Cafe Cofee Day
Ambegaon (Khurd)

Pune — 411046

Sub: Independent Engineer Services for Six laning of Pune-Satara section of NH4 from km 725.000 to
km 865.350(length km 140.350) in the state of Maharashtra to be executed as BOT (TOLL) on
DBFOT pattern under NHDP phase V-Source approval of Geogrid of M/s CTM Geosynthetics
for use in Reinforced Earth wall construction -Reg.

Ref: 1.Your letter No. PSTRPL/1001/14-15/3284, dated 26.11.2014
2.0ur letter No. AA/PSTRPL/14-15/506, dated 10.12.2014

Dear Sir.

In response to your request, the factory of M/s CTM Geo synthetics at Ahmadabad was visited
on 16.01.2015 by Mr. I. Imam, our Senior Quality Material Engineer. During inspection, the
Manufacturing Process and in house quality assurance Process therein to maintain consistency
in Product quality were found in order.

We are therefore pleased to inform you that your request for source approval is accepted.

Please be advised that it is mandatory to conduct the third party test of the material (from site
stock) by an NABL approved laboratory and submit the report for IE's review, before use in
the Project.

With Best Regards/—-\

CC: GM (Tech) S?Fro_lect Director, NHAI, PIU Pune for information.
RE-II/BE, IE for information
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Ujjval Lakhotia


www.retech.in

TO WHOMSOVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is to inform that we REINFORCED SYSTEMS
INDIA LLP, A 413, Safal Pegasus, Opp Gwalia,
Anandnagar Road, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad-
380015, are the customers of CTM Geo Grids. We
have found their product to be good and as per
specification. We don’t have any complaint till date
with regards to their products supplied to us.

(Note:- This certificate is issued on your specific request and this copy
cannot be used for Marketing Purpose)

Sincerely yours,

For
Authorised Signatory

Please note that this is system generated copy.



Ujjval Lakhotia

Ujjval Lakhotia

Ujjval Lakhotia


i
i

1))
E‘III
s\l
=}
B Vi

SPANDAN Enterprises Pvt. Lto.

‘Spandan House, Arpitanagar, Opp. New Ellora Park, Vadodara-390 023. INDIA.
Phone : +91-265-3057521, 2281019, Fax : +91-265-2281228, E-mail : spandan@spandanindia.com, Visit us at : www.spandanindia.com

01 May, 2013

To whom so ever it may concern.

This is to inform that we Spandan Enterprises Pvt
Ltd., ‘Spandan House’ Arpitanagar, Opp. New
Ellorapark, Vadodara - 390 023. are customers of
CTM Geo Grids. We have found their product to be
good and as per specification. We don't have any

complaint till date.

Thanking you,

For, Spandan Enterprises Pvt Ltd.

_paresh Adalja

(Director)
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TECHFAB INDIA
Woven Geotextiles
Geogrids

Polymer Gabions

Watar Storags Tank,
Industral Containers & Tanks,
Carboys & Packing Drums
PVC Doars & Windows
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TUFLEX

Innovation is Life
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MACCAFERRI

Emtronmental Sooitisas Pt L.

Reno Mattress,
Geo - Textlles,
Gablon.




. Your Business Dartners in C,m.%wszum

India

R “[nfrastructures Pvt. Ltd.

Ref.: CC/GIIPL/CTM/ 2013-14/01
01 March 2013

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that we have purchased 1,55,100 M? of Polyester Geogrids ranging from
40KN/m Strength to 100KN/M Strength from M/s CTM Geosynthetics, to be used in
construction of RE walls to be constructed by us at at NHAI Six laning project of M/s
Isolux Corsan India at Aurangabad, Bihar section of NH-2.

The material was delivered to us well in time along with the test reports required by
us.

We find the quality of material and services to be Good.

This certificate is issued on the request of M/s CTM Geosynthetics for the purpose
of pre-qualification in other projects.

Your’s Sincerely

Rajeev Agarwal
Director
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Project in Oman for retaining walls and over bridge.

Project in India for retaining walls undertaken by Prayosa Project in India for over bridge.

(Allan Block Licensee)




